

Curriculum Vitae

Josh Weber, M.D.
5730 Lockton Lane
Fairway, KS 66205
Tel: (913) 832-4519 (mobile)
e-mail: jdwebermd@yahoo.com



Professional Summary:

I am a board-certified anesthesiologist at North Kansas City Health with 19 years of experience in busy community hospital settings.. I have expertise providing anesthesia care for multiple specialties, including: general surgery, orthopedics, vascular surgery, neurosurgery, pediatrics, GI, obstetrics, bariatrics, and trauma.

I am adept at performing peripheral nerve blocks, neuraxial anesthesia, sedation, and general anesthesia. I am comfortable with personally performing cases, as well as supervision.

Employment history

Anesthesiologist, North Kansas City Health - North Kansas City, MO

March, 2022 - present

- Provide anesthesia care for a wide variety of surgical and diagnostic procedures, across a diverse patient population
- Experienced in peripheral and neuraxial blocks
- Expertise with supervision in dynamic inpatient, outpatient, and obstetric environments

Anesthesiologist, *Midwest Anesthesia Associates – Overland Park, KS*
July 2006 - March 2022

Education

Anesthesiology Residency - MGH/Harvard Department of Anesthesia and Critical Care

July 2003 – July 2006

- Provided surgical anesthesia, critical care, and pain management while training as an anesthesiology resident.

Internal Medicine Internship - University of Kansas Medical Center

June 2002 – July 2003

- Provided inpatient and outpatient medical care as an intern in the internal medicine residency program.

Doctor of Medicine - University of Kansas School of Medicine

June 1998 – May 2002

- Alpha Omega Alpha Honor Society
- Clinical instructor for 1st-year medical students, “Introduction to Clinical Medicine”
- Pathology Honors Program

University of Kansas – B.S. Biochemistry, B.S. Psychology

August 1993 – May 1998

- Phi Beta Kappa Honor Society
- University Honors Program
- Varsity men's cross-country/track team member

Board Certifications

- American Board of Anesthesiology Diplomat, 2007 - Renewed 2017

Licenses

- Kansas - 2006 - present
- Missouri - 2022 - present
- Arizona - 2007-2008
- Massachusetts - 2003-2012
- Florida - 2021 - present

Professional Activities

- Medical Mission Trip to Iquitos, Peru - 2016
- Shawnee Mission Health Physician Leadership Development Program - 2014-2015
- Adventist Health System Surginet Anesthesia design team - 2013
- AHS Surginet Anesthesia Clinical Council - 2014 - present
- Surgery and Anesthesia Quality Improvement Committee - 2012 - present
- Midwest Anesthesia Associates Executive Committee - 2018 - present
- Anesthesia Liaison to Prairie Star Surgical Center - 2017 - present
- Anesthesia Liaison to Shawnee Mission Surgical Center - 2017 - present
- Bariatric Safety Committee - 2015 -present

Current memberships

- American Society of Anesthesiologists (ASA)
- Kansas Society of Anesthesiologists (KSA)
- University of Kansas Alumni Association